
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

DATE:  July 28, 2022 

 

TO:  ****ORIGINAL**** 

                             CITY CLERK 

 

FROM: Shelby Dolan 

Procurement Management Department 

 

SUBJECT: Record Retention  

 

  CONTRACT:   #20160009 Amendment #1  

  CONTRACT TITLE:   City Web Design  

   

VENDOR NAME:             Vision Technology Solutions, LLC        

  VENDOR ADDRESS:           222 N. Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 1500  

  CITY & STATE:             El Segundo, CA 90245 

 

ORIGINAL COUNCIL APPROVED: September 12, 2016 

 

AMENDMENT #1 APPROVED: July 25, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 27B8EB13-01CB-45A7-A971-276ACD570DDB



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

Jessica Yang

Director, Global Renewals

6/2/2022
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